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November 2, 2020

East Hampton Planning & Zoning
¢/o Jeremy DeCarli

1 Community Drive

East Hampton, CT 06424

Re:  Application for Zone Change
PZC-20-018
Atlantis Marketing, Applicant

Dear Mr. DeCarli and Commissioners:
My office continues to represent the applicant set forth above.

As a result of modifications made to the application, specifically the inclusion of 5
Middletown Avenue within the properties seeking a zone change, and in order to allow for a
more complete and comprehensive consideration of the application, [ am requesting a
continuation of the November 4, 2020, public hearing to the Commission’s next regularly
scheduled meeting in December 2020.

Thank you.
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